
Da: Antonis Papadopoulos apap@hol.gr
Oggetto: RE: Invio per posta elettronica: proposal organization 2019 FAI F3A World Championship for Aerobatic Model

Data: 17 ottobre 2017 16:10
A: e.quaglia@aeroclubitalia.it

Cc: Lillo Condello lcondello@tiscali.it, SEGRETERIA@ACAME.IT

Dear	Elsa,
	
The	message	was	well	received	and	we	would	like	to	thank	you	for	your	offer.
	
I	am	going	to	forward	it	to	Mr.	Peter	Uhlig	(F3	AerobaEcs	S/C	Chairman)	for	the	next	steps.	He	will
be	in	contact	with	you	very	soon.
	
Kind	regards
Antonis	Papadopoulos

CIAM	President
Mobile	+30	6944	180	667
Skype	antonis.g.papadopoulos
	
	
	
From: e.quaglia@aeroclubitalia.it [mailto:e.quaglia@aeroclubitalia.it] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 2:28 PM
To: Antonis Papadopoulos - CIAM; CIAM - FAI
Cc: Lillo Condello; SEGRETERIA@ACAME.IT
Subject: Invio per posta elettronica: proposal organization 2019 FAI F3A World Championship for
Aerobatic Model
 
									Dear	All,
	
								I	send	you		the	leVer	and	Bid	applicaEon	Document	for	the
	
							2019	FAI	F3A	World	Championships	for	AerobaEc	Model	AircaraZ.
	
	
							Best	Regards,
	
		
						Elsa	Quaglia	–	Office	Aero	Club	of	Italy
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